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www.dac-club.co.za 

DENEYSVILLE
AQUATIC

CLUB



Applicant: Accepted Spouse:

Doc./Mr./Mrs./Ms./Miss

Last Name:

First Name/s:

                                                  Code:                                                   Code:

ID Number:

Home Phone:

Business Phone:

Cell:

Fax:

E:mail:

Profession/Occupation:

Employer:

Children under 25 yrs: First Names: Date of Birth (yyyy/mm/dd)

1

2

3

4

 Class of Membership:  

1

2

Motives for joining DAC:                                              

Date and Signature:

Print Name Signature

Proposer

Seconder

Ordinary Member                   *

Ordinary Member                   *

Ordinary Member                   *

* Application for Social Memberships requires 5 signatures

YOUR COMPLETED APPLICATION FORM MUST BE SIGNED BY A PROPOSER AND SECONDER, BOTH WHO ARE MEMBERS OF THE CLUB.                                                                      

This must be done before your application will be considered.

Postal Address:

I hereby declare that I have never been requested to resign from or have been rejected by any other club, nor have I at 

any time forfeited membership of a club. I furthermore declare that I agree to be bound by the Constitution and Bye-

Laws of the Deneysville Aquatic Club. I enclose herewith my entrance fee and upon final acceptance agree to pay the 

subscription and any imposed levies.

 SAILING         /          POWER BOAT            /          SOCIAL

Membership of other clubs (please attach letters of confirmation):

ORDINARY / SINGLE / JUNIOR / INTERMEDIATE / SENIOR / COUNTRY / SOCIAL

 Declaration by Candidate: 



YES NO

YES NO

YES NO

YES NO

Boat Name Type SAMSA Reg. Number HP Length

YES NO

Insurer: Policy Number:

Renewal date: 3rd Party cover: YES NO

YES NO

YES NO

YES NO

YES NO

YES NO

Questionaire
Are you currenlly active in boating?

Do you own any boats? (Please list below)

Is/are your vessel/s registered?

Are you a paid up member of South Africa Sailing (SAS)?

Is/are your vessel/s insured?

Where are your SAS levies paid?

Are you interested in DAC regalia (jackets, windbreakers etc)?

Note: You must be a boat owner to qualify for a caravan site.  

Details of previous boating experience:

Do you require dry sailing facilities?

Please Note: We the Committee thank you for your application. Your application will be posted on 

the notice board for a period of the at least 1 month, after which you will be contacted to appear 

before the interviewing committee. Until the Executive Committee has approved an application, 

the applicant has no privileges of membership, but may be afforded Temporary membership 

status. The Executive Committee will give no reasons should this application be rejected.

Vehicle registration numbers:

Do you require mooring facilities?

Do you  require a caravan site?

Do you require locker facilities?



1

2

YES NO

Commodore Date

Vice Commodore Date

YES NO

YES NO

YES NO

YES NO

I, the undersigned:

Residential Address:

Signed at on this the

Signature of Applicant

Copy of Constitution and Byelaws Issued:

Interviewer general comments and additional details:

For Office Use Only

Interview Date

Interviewed By:

Do hereby acknowledge that:

1. All participation by me, in any activities on the premises or on any area under the control of the Deneysville Aquatic 

Club whether as a member, spectator, guest or in any manner whatsoever are entered into voluntarily and on my own 

accord.

2. I accept that any risks that may be incurred I such activities aforesaid are my sole responsibility and are to be borne by 

me.

I hereby accordingly indemnify the Deneysville Aquatic Club and all persons employed by or in any manner associated 

with the Deneysville Aquatic Club from all liability whatsoever in connection with the activities described above in the 

event of:

 a) My death:

 b) Any bodily injury which may be suffered by me or my family members, guests or invitees:

 c) Any loss suffered by me as a result of damage to property:

 d) Any other loss of any nature whatsoever resulting from the aforesaid activities or use of the premises.

Entrance fee paid

Subscription fee paid

Membership Card Issued

Access Tag paid

Account Number

                           Membership      PASSED  /  REJECTED   by Membership Sub Committee

INDEMNITY

Witnesses:

I understand and agree that if for whatever reason, I resign, am expelled or suspended I will remove my movable assets 

within 1 month (one month) of notice. Failure will result in the Committee exercising their rights according to the 

constitution of the club to take appropriate action to ensure other member’s their benefits.

20..............

day of


